
               
 

             FINANCIAL STAFF MEMO 

 

 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
FROM: Tom McKlveen, Parks & Recreation Director 
DATE: Submitted on December 13, 2024 for the Monday, January 6, 2025 Regular 

City Council Meeting 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of a Services Agreement with Stevens Gymnasiums, Inc. to Provide 
Basketball Court Refinishing at Mill Springs Academy, Northwestern Middle 
School and Hopewell Middle School. 

  

 
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the Professional Services Agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Each year, as a part of the City’s contract with the various schools that host our recreational 
basketball programming, we perform a court refinishing to account for the additional wear 
and tear. The agreement includes the refinishing of the gymnasium floors at Mill Springs 
Academy, Northwestern Middle School and Hopewell Middle School. The scope of work 
consists of a screen buffing of the floor, chemical cleaning, and application of one coat of 
MFMA approved Bona Sport gymnasium polyurethane.  
 
Staff searched and received three quotes from various vendors. Stevens Gymnasiums, Inc. 
was chosen as the lowest bidder for the work. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
This was a budgeted item in the FY2025 approved budget. 
 
PROCUREMENT SUMMARY 

Purchasing method used:   Other (See Comment Above) 
Account Number:  100-6110-522310001 

 Requisition Total:   $6,300.00 
  
REVIEW & APPROVALS 
 Financial Review:  Karen Ellis, Finance Director – December 19, 2024 
 Legal Review:   Jennifer McCall, Jarrard & Davis, LLP – December 19, 2024 
 Concurrent Review:  Steven Krokoff, City Manager –  
   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Services Agreement 
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